
Miami World Center Community Development District 
2300 Glades Road, Suite 410W 

Boca Raton, Florida 33431 
561.571.0010 (Office) 561.571.0013 (FAX) 

September 16, 2020 

Via Fax: 786-331-9559 
and United States Mail 

Allied Universal Security Services 
Javier Vazquez, Business Development Manager 
7200 Corporate Center Drive, Suite 600 
Miami, FL 3 3126 

Re: Miami World Center Community Development District 
Notice oflntent to Award Security Services Contract 

Dear Mr. Vazquez: 

The Miami World Center Community Development District ("District") received nine (9) 
proposals to provide security services in response to its Request for Proposals ("RFP"). 

On September 15, 2020 the District Board of Governors ("Board") reviewed the proposals 
at their noticed public meeting. In accordance with the Board's scores, Allied Universal Security 
Services was ranked the top proposer. The purpose of this notice is to inform you of the 
District's intent to award the District's contract for security services to your company. A District 
representative will be in contact to discuss the contract. 

Please note that a failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in Rule 5.2 of the 
District's Rules of Procedure shall constitute a waiver of proceedings under those Rules. 

The District appreciates the interest you have shown in this project and thanks you for 
your efforts in responding to the RFP. 

Sincerely, 

~~ 
Cindy Cerbone 
District Manager 

cc: Ginger E. Wald, District Counsel 


